

Madonna

To: Residdnce Hall Presidents and Vice-Presidents

Re: RHA Minutes

Date: Monday, Janurary 14, 1985

The meeting of RHA was called to order by President Donna Reynolds at 4:05 p.m. in the west room. The roll was called by Janie Fryman, Vice President, and a quorum was present.

The new members were introduced: Regina Blair, President MG
Renee Fugua, Vice pres. MG
Joe Beder, Vice Pres. WH

Janeice Crick was elected Secretary.

Old Business

Newsletter : Rhonda will be working with Tim Long and the publicity chairmens of all the halls. The name of the newsletter will be the Hall Street Journal, It will contain individual hall information, RHA information, and campus news.

Cooking in the Halls : Janie and her committee took the proposal to SA and it was passed there.

Escort Service: Tim reported that they are still working on it, but they have drawn up a survey that will be distributed at random.

Siblings weekend: A committee was formed of the following members:
Janeice Crick Regina Blair Tony Hall
Neal Parsons Ken Hoyer Marilyn Jones

We would like to have it sometime in April.

Pasquale's Coupon Books: Donna will talk to David Bolt on Wednesday to find out exactly when we are to sell these books. They sell for \$5,ea. and RHA will get \$2 or \$3

New Business

Constitutional Changes Committee: Two proposals were made up last year 1. about the attendance polcy, 2. about the publicity chairmen. They have to be reworded and typed. Tammy Sublett and Connie Blankenship are working on this.

Display Board: Janeice has all the materials to construct the display. If anyone has any suggestions on what to put on the display or if anyone is willing to help finish the project just give Janeice a call.

Trivial Pursuit Tournament: This tournament will be something like the roommate game. Each Hall has a winner from their game and competes in a final round of all winners from each hall.

Help setup: Tammy Sublett Connie Blankenship
Janeice Crick Regina Blair

" Guess the Score Contest": This is a contest were you guess the final outcome of the game between Eastern and Morehead. Donna will talk to the coach and see if we can get the official Ball used during that game with signatures for the prize.

Gameroom Tournaments: We will check with Mr. Henson about reserving the gameroom.

Other Business

Residence Hall Week T-Shirts: We have about 50 left and would like to sell them so if each person would sell a few we could get rid of them. They will be selling for a special price of \$3.00.

Valentine's Day Program: Bob VanNostrand suggested a "Lonely Hearts Dance". Paula McDowell will be in charge.

Spread Eagle Spirit Contest: Everyone should have received information on this. The prizes will be a T-shirt for every member of that group and a trophy.

Get together : A workshop type get together with Presidents, Vice Presidents and Hall Directors and Hall Council are invited. It will be January 21 at 9:00. Tentative place is Thompson LLC, if not it will be in the Crager Room. If everyone pitches in we could order pizza or something.

Program evaluations: Rhonda reminded everyone that they should get the program evaluation sheets in on time so she could have an accurate update when she does her monthly reports.

Discussion

Madonna said that Dr. Grace is willing to come to the hall and talk.

Bob VanNostrand suggested that we have a carnival. He was talking to President *Kenhard* and he said that there would not be alot of cost involved.

The meeting on Feb. 18 has been changed to Feb. 11 due to the holiday.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:00 p.m.

Members absent:	Jim Hornberger	Lewis Robinson
	Matt Prichard	Margaret Ross
	David Imes	Eric Batcliff
	Cathy Price	Matt Skeese

Madonna

RHA MINUTES
FEBRUARY 4, 1985

The meeting was called to order by Donna Reynolds at 4:07. The roll was called by Janeice Crick, and a quorum was present.

Members absent: Joe Beder Matt Prichard
 Tony Hall Eric Ratcliff
 Jim Hornberger Lewis Robinson
 Jeff Harper Bob VanNostrand
 Cathy Price

The minutes were read and approved by acclamation.

OLD BUSINESS

Escort Service - The results are back and have to be tallied up.

Trivial Pursuit - Tammy said that everything is ready to go except the poster which is too big. Steve said he could fix the poster. Donna suggested Human Size Trivial Pursuit Final.

Valentine Dance - Paula suggested that the dance be changed to Feb. 19th because of the competition around the 14th. Ask hall council if they would like to split the cost of the movie "Hard to Hold" between each hall.

NEW BUSINESS

Game Hours - Donna suggested that each hall should consider changing the hours which games and equipment are to be check out.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Publicity meeting Tuesday 4:00 in Riggle Room.
Dr. Grace will be here on Monday to talk with us. Time unknown.
Bloodmobile winners are Cooper and Nunn.
Residence Hall Living Committee is no longer Hall Presidents, it will consist of those hall presidents that wish to be on it with those on SA.
Guess the Score - Kim James won, she was from Mignon Hall.

The meeting was adjourned by acclamation at 4:26 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Janeice Crick
Janeice Crick
RHA Secretary

RHA MINUTES

APRIL 15, 1985

The meeting was called to order by Donna Reynolds at 4:02 p.m. The roll was called by Janeice Crick, and a quorum was present.

Members absent:

Janie Fryman	Cathy Price
Jim Hornberger	Matt Prichard
Ken Hoyer	Eric Ratcliff
Jeff Harper	Lewis Robinson
<u>Amanda Kretzer</u>	Matt Skeese
	Bob VanNostrand

Tim L. moved to accept the minutes as corrected, Karen seconded.

OLD BUSINESS

Sibs Weekend - Changed it to The BIG BAM BOOM weekend because of lack of sibs.

Sat. use the soccerfield for outdoor games.

Sat night - Blue Gold game 7:30

Ice Cream Social

Street Dance

Fri - each hall provide an activity.

Carnation Sale - Rhonda will meet with the owner on Wed.
We will set a table in ADUC to sell them. Also each Hall will sell them in their hall.
Selling for \$1 or 3 for \$2.

Baseball Game - Donna needs to know by tomorrow so she can order the tickets the number of people going.

Hall President Elections - Will be done in the Spring instead of the fall. The only halls that will wait to the Fall will be Cartmell and Mignon Tower.

NEW BUSINESS

Inauguration - April 11 at 3:00 p.m.

Senior Room Deposits - Talk it up with Seniors about leaving their room Deposits to the resident halls.

Room Sign ups- April 22 in ADUC

Discussion

Donna talked with Jim Morton about getting sun decks for the Halls.
each hall is to make up a proposal.

Announcements

Thompson & Mignon Hall Fashion Show - April 17

Frat Mans Classics - WED

Respectfully submitted,

Janeice Crick

Janeice Crick
RHA Secretary